STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

February 28, 1980

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
LARRY KEHOE (508) 383-6161
SECRETARY

Diamond Shamrock Corporation
P. 0. Box 631
Amarillo, Texas 79173

Gentlemen:

The location for your plugged and abandoned Michael Harton et al Well No.
1 located in Unit D of Section 5, T-12-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico,
has been inspected by a representative of this office. It was found to
be cleared and levelled in accordance with our requirements, but there is
an error on the well sign. The sign shows the location as Range 34 East
rather than Range 37 East.

Please notify this office when the sign has been corrected in order that
the final plugging and abandoning of the well can be approved. When this
approval has been made, we will notify our Santa Fe office that your
plugging bond can be released as requested.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
cc-Legal Dept.
0CD, Santa Fe
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